
MEMORANDUM 

 

 

May 19, 2017 

 

 

To:  Phil Golrick 

cc:  Jeremy Gunn 

 

From:  Kevin Tiernan 

 

Subject: DEA Records 

 

I have reviewed the Narcotics and Dangerous Drugs Information System (NADDIS) reports sent to us 

by DEA in response to our request for records related to the Steve Rivele allegations.  DEA sent 

NADDIS search results for the names of the six Frenchmen alleged to have been involved in the 

assassination.  The following is a list of the files which we should request in our next letter to the 

DEA.  I have highlighted these files in yellow on the slips themselves.   It is not clear what the 

volume of files reviewed were. 

 

Also attached is a draft letter to Kevin Janet. 

 

Name     NADDIS #   File Reference 

 

Leblanc, Andre Pierre  38625    C1-72-0653, GF Customs, 

X1-70-0004, 1825-15 

 

Nicoli, Michel Simon  20827    C1-70-0006, C1-70-0188, C1-71-0071, 

C1-72-0603, C1-72-0748, 

C1-73-0064, C1-73-0081, 

C1-73-0085, C1-73-0239, 

C1-73-0244, C1-73-0245, 

C1-73-0253, C1-74-0073, 

C2-70-0032, GF France, GF 

Nicoli, Michel,  


